Rashid

From: vikas.sharma@gtpl.ltd

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Rashid@madhavkrggroup.com

Subject: FW: M/s Madhav KRG Ltd. (Jyoti pipes)

Attachments: List of Ramboll Approved Vendors_Rev-J 12.11.2019.pdf; ult-pipe requirement.pdf
Dear Sir,

Referring trail mail and inline our discussion pl find attached indent for Proto development.
Furthermore post proto approval we have the visibility about 75 towers per month.

Regards,
Vikas Sharma
+91-9773946998

From: Aasif Chauhan <AASIF.CHAUHAN®@INDUSTOWERS.COM>

Sent: 12 January 2023 15:28

To: vikas.sharma@gtpl.ltd; rashid@madhavgroup.com

Cc: Sandeep Gauba <sandeep.gauba@INDUSTOWERS.COM>; 'Amrit Pal Singh' <AIPS@ramboll.com>
Subject: M/s Madhav KRG Ltd. (Jyoti pipes)

Dear Partner,

M/s Madhav Team has approached us for pipe supplies.
Pl note M/s Madhav (Jyoti Pipes) are Ramboll approved. You may purchase their pipes as per requirement and
specification.

Contact Person :
Mr. Rashid : 8178945485

Regards

AASIF

Senior Manager - SCM

Mobile: +91-7303258444
aasif.chauhan@industowers.com
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